
 

 
 

OUR REF: HSN/HSB-0000109/2024  17 August 2024 

 

TO: WESTMINSTER MAGISTRATES’ CRIMINAL COURT 

TO: DIRECTOR COUNTER TERRORISM EMMA WEST 

TO: FCA VIA DIRECTOR COUNTER TERRORISM EMMA WEST 

 

Related Documents 

OUR REF: HSN/HSB-000086/2023 06 August 2024 

 

One Letter in two scopes Lloyds Bank Personal and Business 

OUR REF: HSN/HSB-000086/2088 06 August 2024 

 

 

Dear Westminster Magistrates Court, 

 

In response of your letter dated 12
th

 July 2024 Claim 

L0PP2128 missing way to take payment of court fee £119.00 

 

Second letter returned case with the same fee £119, where my 

fees are £10,000 two claims 

 

There are 2 claims against FCA Authorized businesses rejecting 

my Herhofer Net Worth Cash Cheque, in offence provide fake 

details to credit agencies: 

- American Express £200,000 and cash cheque H10,000 

equal to 5% of the claim multiple offences in evidences 

- Lloyds Bank total claim £250,000 for personal and 

business banking financial offence and cash cheque 

H10,000 

o Personal Banking I raised unauthorised and unfamiliar 

transaction £19 from unidentified seller. Lloyds Bank 

Personal Banking accepted my rejection, than reverted. 

The transaction is fraud, evidence attached. 

o Business Banking rejected my Herhofer Space Bank 

cash cheques and deducted fees of unprocessed 

cheques, I seen the same in Personal Banking where 
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they reviewed the cash cheque of Herhofer Space 

Bank and returned Bank not exists. I concluded 

Business Banking deducted cheque processing amount 

in fraud, consequently closed my BACS indirect 

participant payments, force me unable to proceed my 

Herhofer Net Worth and forget it is Crypto instead 

of FCA Regulated Private Currency £1 fixed 

 

Both FCA Authorised Businesses are in FCA Handbook, and UK 

Financial Laws and Regulations in offence 

 

Emma, please report the offences to FCA, I am escalating to 

Criminal Court as Wandsworth County Court reject my claim of 

total £450,000 reimbursement rejecting UK legal private 

currency cash cheque payments in GBP 

 

Now, FCA Billed my Herhofer Space Bank cash cheque and 

criminal financial offence rejecting GBP payments and payments 

of private currency surfaced 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Kind regards, 

Lorenz Herhofer, PhD 

Recoverable Signature

X
Lorenz Herhofer

CEO, Herhofer Space Bank

Signed by: 9691f1d3-7f37-484a-afd3-7bcf48ec92eb
 

 


